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6 June 2023

Mr Patrick Hodder
Committee Secretary
Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Hodder
Correction of evidence

| am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Budget Estimates Hearing of
the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee on Friday 26 May 2023.

Senator Shoebridge asked me “Do you have any contracts with any of the top four consultancies:
PwC, Ernst & Young, KPMG and Deloitte”, to which | replied “..../ don’t believe we have any
current work with either EY or Deloitte” (Refer page 24 of Hansard).

My response was correct based on my personal knowledge, but | have since been informed that
ANI does have a current engagement with Deloitte for a value of approximately $271,000 for
strategic asset management planning services. At the time of procuring this contract, a company
called Bluefield AMS Pty Ltd responded to our request for tender. This company was
subsequently acquired by Deloitte, and the final contracting party with ANI was Deloitte.

Please amend the transcript accordingly to clarify my evidence.

Yours sii€erely

ANDREW SEATON
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
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